PER DIEM, TRAVEL, AND TRANSPORTATION

ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE
4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 05E22
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-9000

March 12, 2024
MEMORANDUM FOR: MILITARY ADVISORY PANEL

SUBJECT: UTD for MAP 15-24(1), “Clarify Inactive Duty Training (IDT) Outside the Normal
Commuting Area”

1. Purpose: This item clarifies that allowances paid to Reserve component (RC) members
performing IDT outside the normal commuting distance are limited to expenses for travel to and
from the IDT location (as identified in JTR, par. 032304-B).

2. This revision is forwarded for information purposes. No coordination is required.
3. Staff initiated this revision.
4. This revision is effective when published in the JTR.

5. Action Officer: Dwayne A Norman II (dwayne.a.norman2.civ@mail.mil).
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Christopher M. Woods
Chief, Policy Branch
Attachment:
Joint Travel Regulations Revisions

cc:
Defense Travel Management Office
U.S. Coast Guard Pay and Personnel Center



Joint Travel Regulations Revisions

032304. IDT outside the Normal Commuting Distance
A. sfeoskosk sk skoskoskoskosk
B. Allowances

1. The Secretary concerned may authorize or approve reimbursement for the following actual
expenses_to and from the IDT location, limited to $500 for each round trip.
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